Polanco, Joanna

From: Lewis, James

Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2024 12:19 PM

To: Polanco, Joanna; Robinette, Aaron; Engan, Laura
Subject: Common Council File 240431

Good afternoon,

MPD Chief of Staff Heather Hough is out of the office this week and she asked me to follow up with the
correspondence circulating earlier today regarding the MPD Deployment to the DNC. Arron’s request to have
the ‘Not to Exceed $700,000” is accurate and we would appreciate that change being made to the file.

Sincerely,

James Lewis

Police Risk Manager
Milwaukee Police Department
749 W. State Street Room 712
Milwaukee, WI 53233

(414) 935-7770



